Mr. _JQ'A- Digby, 30
"Oaklands'",

Bradden Lane,
Gaddeaden Row, Mr: D. Darby
Nr. Hemel Hempatead,
Herts:
T401/53/4/12'75/79D
14th November 1979
Dear Sir,

I refer to your letter about your barn and would. advise you
that having regard to the legal wording of Section 53 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1971 and the fact that the building has |
already been erected, it is not possible for this Council now to s
give you & formal decision.

It would appear, however, that if the building is used solely
for agricultural purposes in connection with your registered small-
holding which exceeds 1 acre, this Council is unlikely to take any
further action.

Yours faithfully,

2L

Director of Technical Services



